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Quality Assessment Responses
[bookmark: _Toc464463055][bookmark: _Toc481587628]Quality Assessment Instructions
Written responses should describe clearly and concisely how you would fulfil the requirements laid out in the specification. Please relate all responses to the specification provided.
For each response, please ensure that no more material is provided than is required to answer the question. In particular, please avoid the following: 
1. additional information outside the scope of the question; 
1. details about your company that have not been requested and don't add clarity to the response; 
1. 'Sales Pitch' information.
1. Stating that your organisation meets a requirements without any explanation as to how
For each written question, please ensure that no more material is provided than any limit stated in the question (for written responses this includes pictures / photographs and should use Ariel font size 12)
Please submit this document in the format of Microsoft Word and not as a PDF, or other alternative format.
Additional appendices or attachments, unless specifically requested in the Quality assessment Questions section, will not be considered as part of the submission, and will not count towards the score awarded for any element.
Please state the name of the organisation submitting the bid and which Lot(s) you intend to bid for:
	Organisation Name:
	

	Lot 1 - Planned taxi routes
	

	Lot 2 - Ad-hoc taxis: 
	

	Lot 3 – Vehicles up to 8 seats (including specially adapted vehicles)
	

	Lot 4 – Vehicles with 9 to 16 seats (including specially adapted vehicles)
	

	Lot 5 – Vehicles with 17-51 seats
	

	Lot 6 – Buses with 52 seats and above
	



	Part 1: Quality Assessment

	The questions in this section are weighted and will be scored using the criteria in section 3.3 of the Invitation to Tender Document.

	1.1 Vehicle Contingency

	In the event a vehicle shortage/ breaks down what contingency plans do you have in place to ensure continuity of service? Responses should include but not limited to vehicle options and contingency plans when vehicles are unavailable.


	Response…





	1.2 Staff Absences

	What systems and contingency plans do you have in place to deal with unexpected staff absences?  Your response should include detail of how you deal with covering sickness or unforeseen staff absence.


	Response…





	2.1 Documentation Checks

	How do you ensure that your drivers' licences, Insurance, MOT, Tax and DBS's (Disclosure and Barring Services) documents are up to date? Responses should include but not be limited to systems, steps taken, processes & procedures in place to manage the above.


	Response…





	2.2 New Staff Checks

	In terms of recruitment of new staff, what checks does your organisation carry out when taking on any new staff. Your response should include any formal interview process undertaken and how any language and communication skills are vetted?


	Response…





	2.3 Driver Licence Points

	What is your policy regarding driver license points?


	Response…





	3.1 Driver Etiquette & Cleanliness

	Please provide information regarding your standard on driver etiquette and cleanliness? Also If relevant please provide information regarding your standard on passenger assistant etiquette and cleanliness?


	Response…





	3.2 Vehicle Cleanliness

	Please provide information regarding your standard on vehicle cleanliness?


	Response…





	4. Complaints

	What is your procedure for dealing with any complaints? This should include your process / timeframes of notifying and updating the authority on investigation and providing updates until complaint is resolved.


	Response…





	5.1 Service Efficiency

	Please provide information regarding how you will ensure efficiency in terms of contracts provided. Your response should reference how you will make the Council aware of inefficiencies you may identify on routes such as: amalgamation of routes, identification of smaller vehicles needed to service certain routes, continuous no-show clients who may need contacted by the Council to clarify if route usage is still needed, etc.


	Response…





	5.2 Risk Assessments

	Please confirm your process of carrying out risk assessments when awarded any routes? Your response should include how your organisation evaluates any risks and decide on precautions and how often do you update the assessment?


	Response…





	6. Training

	Please outline what training is provided to all staff and how often this is reviewed and updated. Your response should cover any safe guarding training, first aid training, customer care training or other in-house training on undertaking risk assessments etc. Please make your response lot specific for instance training provided to drivers of wheel chair accessible vehicles and for Specially adapted/ accessible vehicles.


	Response…






	7. Vehicle Suitability

	Please outline the process your organisation has in place for rectification of defects once identified. Please make your response specific to the lots applied for, i.e. defects should not be specific to vehicle performance, but also vehicle safety such as seatbelts, wheelchair ramps (if relevant) etc.


	Response…






	8. Communication & Proactivity

	Please outline how your organisation will provide on-going proactive communication with the Council in terms of any issues or changes to routes. Your response should include processes that will ensure effective communication prior to performing the contract and advising the Council of instances of change such as relief driver being used on a journey, permanent change of driver on route, vehicle change, escort details change (if relevant) etc?


	Response…






	9. Carbon Neutral

	As part of the Council’s commitment to become carbon neutral by 2028 please demonstrate how you would look to work with the Council to introduce any alternative vehicle(s) technologies through the life of this contract. Please state how you will assist the Council in its commitment to become carbon neutral when performing this contract? Your response should also include how you look to reduce mileage on your fleet when undertaking services, maintenance and repairs to the fleet of vehicles or any other aspect of the contract that reduces your carbon footprint?


	Response…
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I/We declare that:
This is a bona fide tender, intended to be competitive, and that I/we have not fixed or adjusted the amount of the tender by or in accordance with any agreement or arrangement with any other person.
I/We have not done and I/we undertake that I/we will not do at any time before the hour and date specified for the return of this tender any of the following acts:
Communicating to a person other than the person calling for those tenders the amount or approximate amount of the proposed tender except where disclosure, in confidence, of the approximate amount of the tender was necessary to obtain premium quotations required for the preparation of the tender.
Entering into any agreement or arrangement with any other persons that they shall refrain from tendering or as to the amount of any tender to be submitted.
Offering or paying or giving or agreeing to pay or give any sum of money or valuable consideration directly or indirectly to any person for doing or having done or causing or having caused to be done in relation to any other tender or proposed tender for the said work any act or thing of the sort described above. We acknowledge that if we or anyone who acts on our behalf behaves improperly or commits offence sections 1, 2 or 6 of the Bribery Act 2010, the authority may cancel the contract and recover all costs and losses. 
In this certificate, the word ‘person’ includes any legal or natural persons or anybody or association, corporate or unincorporated, and ‘any agreement or arrangement’ includes any such transaction, formal or informal, whether legally binding or not.

	Dated this
	
	day of
	
	20

	Signature:
	

	For and on behalf of:
	

	
	(Name of firm or Company)

	Status of signatory:
	

	
	(e.g. Partner or Director)



[bookmark: _Toc406060484]Tender Declaration
Note: Refusal to give this declaration and undertaking means that your tender will not be considered.
To INSERT
Having examined carefully and understood the Conditions of Tender, Conditions of Contract, Specification and all other documentation issued by the authority in connection with this tender,
	I/We:
	

	
	(Name of Individual)

	Of:
	

	
	(Name of firm or Company)


hereby offer to supply the Services subject to the terms and conditions set out in such Conditions of Tender, Conditions of Contract, Specification and other documents (if any) at the prices and rates contained in the Pricing Schedule.
We certify that all information provided with and in support of this tender is correct and that any omission or error, deliberate or otherwise, may result in the tender being rejected, or any contract subsequently awarded being terminated.
We understand you are not bound to accept the lowest or any tender you may receive and you will not pay any expenses incurred by us in connection with the preparation and submission of this tender. 
Unless and until a formal Contract is prepared and executed this Tender together with your written acceptance thereof shall constitute a binding Contract between us. 
	Signature:
	

	
	Duly authorised agent of the Bidder

	Position held:
	

	Name of Bidder:
	

	Address of Bidder:
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	Dated:
	


It must clearly be shown whether the Bidder is a Limited Company, Statutory Corporation, Partnership, or Single Individual, trading in their own or another name; and also if the person signing is not the actual Bidder, the capacity in which they sign or are employed.


Section 2:  Retrospective Rebate Undertaking
All of this framework’s procurement activity will be subject to a retrospective rebate which will be payable by suppliers, based on the turnover of business conducted through their framework with all Contracting Authorities spend made through the DPS.
This rebate will be at a rate of 1% of contract turnover.
Nottingham City Council will invoice the supplier quarterly in arrears based on the Actual Outturn under the DPS.
This rebate will be at a rate of 1% of contract turnover.
Retrospective payment will be made to the Nottingham City Council in respect of all invoices raised in relation to the contract in any calendar quarter.
Where applicable, the supplier will submit a report of the actual outturn under the contract on a quarterly basis at the request of the Council. The rebate payment shall be calculated as a 1% percentage of the net value of orders. 
Nottingham City Council will invoice the supplier for rebate payment in arrears based on the contract actual turnover. Invoicing will be on a quarterly or yearly basis at the Council’s discretion. All invoices must be settled 30 days from the Invoice date.

To be completed by Tenderer:
Supplier Billing Details for applicable 1% Levy:
Main contact for billing: …………………………………………………………..
Full Address: ………………………………………………………………………
Main Phone Number: …………………………………………………………….
Email address: …………………………………………………………………….
Tenderer Declaration
I confirm that I/we understand and will comply with the above retrospective rebate provision.
Signed: 	  Date  	
Name (please print): 	
Position:	
Name of Tenderer:	
Address:	
	
	
Telephone number: 	
Fax number:   	
E-mail address:   	
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